

Minutes – Angle Community Council Meeting @18.30, Wed 2nd February2022 Angle Village Hall

Present: Cllr Williams (chair), Cllr Richards, Cllr Parker, Cllr Watkins, County Cllr Alderman, Member of the public Mrs Jo-Ann Lewis.

Apologies: Cllr Ward Before the meeting began, ACC extended condolences to Cllr Ward and family for their bereavement.

Declarations of interest: NONE

1. Approval of minutes from meeting held 5th January 2022 Agreed-Proposed Cllr Richards, Seconded Cllr Parker

2. Agenda items

- 1. Action points from last meeting.
 - 1. Housing review-postponed due to Cllr Wards apologies for absence
 - 2. Hunt Cllr Alderman informed us that Hugh Harrison-Allen, Master of the Cresselly Hunt was unaware the local community had not been informed. He will ensure this does not happen again. Cllr Alderman also informed us that another hunt is planned in the coming weeks
- 2. Councillor vacancy Vacancy has been advertised.
- 3. Playground update and fund-raising opportunities. A solicitor has been instructed to act for us. Form completion delayed due to unforeseen circumstances and bank signatory delays
- 4. Queens Jubilee celebrations village meeting arranged for 3rd Feb, to assess interest and ideas for a village event. ACC will consider S137 funds to support. Agreed by all. Action Cllr Williams will keep ACC informed.
- 5. Working Together Better' representative required. -Cllr Parker will continue to represent us. Next meeting 2nd March
- 6. Coastal Erosion and Point Road- Cllr Williams has received correspondence concerning the extent of erosion near Ridge Cottage. PCNPA informs us that they are aware of the situation, but priority will be to the area alongside the Old Pont house. Causes of concern were also raised regarding the walls of the bridge and water drainage in general and specifically off the field in front of the Sewage works. Cllr Williams has requested a site meeting with PCNPA. Cllr Richards happy to attend subject to timing and work commitments. Action: ACC will liaise re time and date for onsite meeting
- 7. Consultations. -No comments received though Cllr Williams suggested that
 - the WG consultation on Second homes, may be relevant to the community Action: response to be made by 19th Feb for ACC to formulate a response
 - 2. PCNPA consultation is also relevant to us Action: response by April meeting for response
- 8. Clerk vacancy update Advert updated to include an allowance for costs of home working agreed by all Community Councillors. Acton: to be advertised
- 9. Update from County Councillor- Cllr Alderman updated us on the revised application made by RWF following the closing date for representation. Although already informed by PEDW, this was received post publication of the agenda. We now have until 18th April for additional responses. ACC pointed out to Cllr Alderman the missed opportunity PCC had to submit an independent response in addition to the required assessment of the application made in Dec 2021. Action Due to new extension ACC will contact PCC planning dept re their opportunity to response.

Final-MINUTES- FEBRUARY 2022



3. Treasurers Report

- 1. Bank balances and transactions -all circulated and confirmed. Signed by Cllr Watkins
- 2. Payments to be made outstanding VH rent for 3 meetings
- 3. Bank signatories Cllr Watkins has submitted applications as signatory. Confirmations pending
- 4. For Information -Audit Report for 2020-2021 received following notice of Agenda, circulated for information, information to be published as required.

4. Planning issues.

- 1 NP/21/0786/Full Village store 9, Angle No objections to shop
- 5. Highway Matters. Ongoing Action: ACC to contact PCC again
- 6. Training Training log and plan for 2022 circulated for comment Action: review in March
- 7. Meetings attended by Cllrs and forthcoming meetings.
 - 1. Pembroke Power Station Local Liaison Committee Cllr Ward unable to attend. C Cllr Alderman has offered to feedback
 - OVW Pembrokeshire area meeting 31st January at 19.00 via zoom- Cllr Williams attended. St David's have a celebration weekend planned see their website, otherwise no particular updates
 - 3. Angle Village Hall- AGM no new information
- 8. Communication received. all distributed for comment none received.

Additional issues raised during the meeting will be deferred to the next meeting.

Date and time March 3rd at 18.30

Signed